RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

MINUTES OF PERRY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES

MEETING HELD APRIL 16, 2019

PERRY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES MET IN REGULAR SESSION, CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:30 BY CHAIRPERSON KEVIN COX. GREG KESSEN WAS PRESENT. NORM CAPPS CAME IN MID-MEETING. ROLLCALL BY FISCAL OFFICER. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE FOLLOWED.

GREG KESSEN MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE MEETING MINUTES FROM APRIL 2, 2019, 2ND BY KEVIN COX, ROLLCALL

NATALIE SCOTT, FISCAL OFFICER -

NORM CAPPS MADE MOTION TO PAY BILLS OF \$22,870.64, 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL. NEWSLETTER DUE APRIL 16TH

PERRY TOWNSHIP CLEAN UP DAY WILL BE JUNE 22, 2019 FROM 9AM TO 1PM. SAME LOCATIONS AS LAST YEAR.

VFIS WOULD LIKE TO COME TO UPDATE US ON MAY 3RD AT 10AM. APRIL 26TH 10 AM STOLLY INSURANCE HERE TO GIVE PROPOSAL ON INSURANCE POLICY.

GREG KESSEN MADE MOTION TO CANCEL MAY 7TH NORMAL TOWNSHIP MEETING BECAUSE OF VOTING, 2ND KEVIN COX, ROLLCALL.

GREG KESSEN MADE MOTION TO RESCHEDULE MAY 21 MEETING FOR MAY 20[™] AT 7:30PM DUE TO SCHEDULING CONFLICT, 2ND KEVIN COX, ROLLCALL.

GUEST:

GENE DAVIS

GILBERT ACCOUNTIUS QUESTIONED LIGHTS IN FIRE DEPT PARKING LOT NEED REPLACED AND ADMIN BUILDING LIGHT NEEDS ELECTRICAL WORK ABOVE BAYS.

TOM CRISENBERRY- TRUCKS GOT TO QUIET DOWN AND STOP DRIVING SO FAST ON AMHERST RD, BLUE MUSTANG DRAG RACING. FRIDAY AND SATURDAY 9PM-1AM.

BOB PHILLIPS, POLICE CHIEF – ABSENT

COREY LEHMAN, ROAD SUPERVISOR

BLAKE MARTIN IS GOING TO BE SUMMER HELP MOWING. HE HAS ALREADY BEEN PLOWING FOR US. HOPE TO START MOWING NEXT WEEK. WILL HAVE HIM WORK ON CEMENTARIES OR DITCH MOWING.

BERM DISC - WE ARE DONE FOR NOW. WILL USE IT AGAIN THIS SUMMER. AMHERST, BREESE, THAYER, BOWMAN, ETC. SAVED US LOT OF BERM STONE ALREADY.

COREY GOT PROPOSAL TO FULL SEAL .25 MILES OF RIVER ROAD FROM GREELY CHAPEL WEST ESTIMATED AT 16' WIDTH FROM AUGLAIZE COUNTY ENGINEER OFFICE.

GREG KESSEN MADE MOTION TO APPROVE JOINT UNION TWP, AUGLAIZE COUNTY TO REPAIR ROAD WHEN THEY FIX THEIR PORTION OF ROAD. OUR PORTION TO REPAIR IS .25 MILE ON RIVER ROAD FOR AMOUNT OF \$3824, 2ND KEVIN COX, ROLLCALL.

IT IS ESTIMATED \$56,729 EXTRA FOR PERRY TOWNSHIP FOR GAS TAX REVENUE INCREASE. 10.5 CENTS INCREASE FOR GAS 19 CENTS INCREASE FOR DIESEL BREAK DOWN OF REVENUE: 45% COUNTY, TWP, MUNICPIALITIES 55% STATE

JET CLEANING OF DITCHES - 3 RUNS OF TILE CLEANED TOOK 5 HOURS WITH COUNTY ENGINEER OFFICE.

ALLEN HUGHES QUOTED US \$450/HR TO USE JETTING MACHINE.

COREY FOUND USED JETTER FROM A MUNICIPALITY THAT BOUGHT NEW ONE. THIS SECA 747-FR2000, CATERPRILLAR 3054C DIESEL ENGINE, 829 HOURS. 700 GALLON POLY TANKS, 600' OF NEW ¾' HOSE ON ROTATING REEL. FMC/BEAN PUMP 40GPM/3000PSI. COST IS \$20,000. BOARD WILL THINK ABOUT THIS.

GREG ASKED COREY ABOUT USING DURAPATCHER ON BREESE. CRACK PATCHING ON BOWMAN SOUTH OF REAM ABOUT A MILE FOR ONE SKID.

KEVIN COX HAD A CALL TODAY ABOUT OVER LOAD PERMIT ON 4TH STREET. WE AT TOWNSHIP DON'T HAVE ANY PERMITS LIKE THIS. THE OHIO STATE HIGHWAY PATROL CONTROLS.

TONY HAYES, ZONING INSPECTOR

ZONING BOARD MET ON 11TH ABOUT NEW NUISANCE RESOLUTION AND IT WAS PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. TONY WILL SUBMIT TO REGIONAL PLANNING.

NORM CAPPS MADE MOTION TO APPROVE ZONING BOARD MINTUES FROM APRIL 11TH ZONING MEETING. BOARD APPROVED NUISANCE RESOLUTION UNANIMOUSLY, 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

GREG KESSEN MOVED FOR RESOLUTION#190416-01 TO INSERT NEW NUISANCE RESOLUTION TO ZONING REGULATIONS BOOK FOR PERRY TOWNSHIP, 2ND NORM CAPPS, ROLLCALL.

1905 KINGSTON – COMPLIANT ABOUT TRASH. TONY CALLED HEALTH DEPT. HE HADN'T RECEIVED CALL BACK YET.

JUSTIN ROBERTS, FIRE CHIEF ABSENT – BROOKE HEDGES HERE.

PANCAKE DAY WAS A SUCCESS

BEN STOLL FUNERAL WENT AS WELL AS COULD BE. FAMILY WAS VERY APPRECIATIVE. AMERICAN TOWNSHIP AND DELPHOS THANK YOU FOR SITTING OUR DUTY WHILE WE WERE AT FUNERAL HOME.

JUSTIN SUBMITTED TURN OUT GEAR FOR NICK ADAMS. NICK'S GEAR EXPIRES IN MAY 2019. GREG KESSEN MADE MOTION PURCHASE TURNOUT GEAR FOR NICK ADAMS FROM FINLEY FIRE FOR \$2,075, 2ND NORM CAPPS, ROLLCALL.

NEW BANNER OUT IN BAY THAT SHOW COMMODORE HEAD AND SCHOOL SUPPORT. AND WE ALSO PUT COMMODORE HEADS ON FIRE DEPT TRUCKS.

COMMUNITY DAY SUNDAY SEPT 15TH 1-4PM.

TRUSTEES:

THURSDAY NIGHT ALLEN TOWNSHIP ASSOC MEETING AT ELKS AT 6PM.

NATALIE, NORM AND KEVIN WENT TO MARATHON PIPELINE LUNCH AND TOUR WE WERE INVITED TO. TIRC MEETING TODAY. KEVIN COX ATTENDED - WANNEMACHER AGREEMENT WAS UP IN 2017, 2 FOR BOB EVANS ONE WAS OVER IN 2017 AND OTHER ONE IS UP IN 2026 AND THEY MET AND EXCEEDED WHAT THEY SAID THEY WOULD DO.

FISH FRY AT FAIRGROUND THIS FRIDAY. OTTAWA RIVER PUTS IT ON.

LAST FRIDAY DIRECTOR OF AGRICULTURE - DOROTHY PELINDA WAS HERE SPOKE AND SHE IS FOR CLEAN WATER.

OTTAWA RIVER CLEAN UP APRIL 27TH.

APRIL 27TH UNVEILING AT 2PM. ALLEN COUNTY VETERANS FOUNDATION – CORNER OF 117 AND BOWMAN RD. MEMORIAL CEMENTARY DONATED 2 ACRES FOR MEMORIAL FOR ALL WARS. STILL IN PROCESS OF COLLECTING MONEY.

GREG KESSEN MADE MOTION TO ADJOURN AT 8:42, SECOND BY NORM CAPPS, ROLLCALL.